VILLAGE OF LOMBARD .
:21
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION Leg;;‘,‘;;rﬁm‘.’:’“
For Inclusion on Board Agenda ’
Bids and Proposals

TO: PRESIDENT AND VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: November 4, 2021 Agenda Date: November 18, 2021

TITLE: Motion to approve the purchase of one Power-Loader and one Power-Pro Stretcher

for the New Ambulance.

SUBMITTED BY: Lt. Dan Ekhart, Chief Rick Sander

RESULTS:

Date Bids Were Published: N/A Date Bidding Closed: N/A

Bid Security Required Yes X No
Performance Bond Required Yes X No
Were Any Bids Withdrawn Yes X No
Explanation:

Waiver of Bids Requested? X Yes No
If yes, Explain:

Award Recommended to Lowest Yes No
Responsible Bidder?

If no, explain:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Budget Estimate: Approx. $47,849 to replace one (1) Stryker Power Load and one (1) Stryker Power Cot.
The amount includes a $5,000 credit for the trade-in value of current items and a seven (7) year warranty
for each, exclusively.

BACKGROUND/ RECOMMENDATION:: Approve contract with Stryker Medical for purchasing a new
Power Loader and Power Stretcher as part of the necessary equipment for the new Ambulance.

Has recommended Bidder worked for Village Previously? X Yes No
If yes, was quality of work acceptable? X Yes No
Was item bid in accordance with Public Act 85-1295? Yes No
Waiver of bids - Public Act 85-1295 does not apply X Yes No
REVIEW (as needed):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X Date

Village Manager X Date




